
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: LANELL ENDRES, ASSISTANT CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT:    ANNUAL FUNDING AGREEMENTS  
 
DATE: JUNE 2, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

 

The 2015 budget includes funding for various local organizations for services they 
provide to benefit the residents of the City of Cannon Falls.  If the Council approves this 
request, funding agreements would be mailed to those organizations.  Once the 
agreements have been signed and returned to the City, Mayor Robinson and 
Administrator Johnson would sign the agreements and payments would be processed.  
The local organizations and the amounts budgeted are as follows: 
 
 Cannon Falls Chamber of Commerce  $4,500 
 Cannon Falls Historical Society   $5,000 
 Cannon Valley Fair Board    $5,000 
 Pet Adoption of Cannon Valley   $1,000 
 Shepherd’s Center     $3,500 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
 
Staff recommends and respectfully requests a motion to authorize Mayor Robinson and 
Administrator Johnson to sign the Funding Agreements and approve payments to the 
local organizations as listed.   
 
 
 
 
 
 


